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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83™
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer

utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014.
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TO: LaDonna Castanuela, Chief Clerk DATE: January 27, 2000
THRU: Samuel W. Jones, P.E., Manager

Utilities and Districts Section

FROM: /Deboug Holcomb, P.E., Team Leader
Certification and District Creation Team

SUBJECT: Docket No. 2000-0112-UCR; Protest of Sewer Certificate of Convenience and

Necessity (CCN) Number 20650 of Hornsby Bend Utility Company, Inc. in Travis
County (Application No. 32800-C)

We hereby transfer the official file for the above application to the Chief Clerk's Office. Please refer this
application to the State Office of Administrative Hearings and request that a hearing be scheduled.

This utility’s application is being protested by The City of Austin. The City of Austin is also requesting a
hearing on this matter. Staff estimates six people to attend this hearing. Attached is a mailing list.

The staff assigned to this case are:
Technical - Victoria HarkinsV"
Legal -

If we may be of further service regarding this matter, please call.
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Doug Hoélcomb
VH/mmr
cc: TNRCC Public Interest Counsel; ATTN: Blas Coy

TNRCC Agency Communications; ATTN: Andy Saenz, Director
TNRCC Chief Clerk's Office; ATTN: Margaret Vargas
TNRCC Legal; ATTN: Irene Montelongo
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